

Lisa Caruso

From: Andrew Diamond
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2025 11:03 AM
To: Lisa Caruso
Subject: RE: OPRA REQUEST 2025-1223 STALLONE

Zoning enforcement has no responsive record documents to this request in the SDL Zoning Enforcement Limited database from June 2021 to the present.

Regards,

Andrew Diamond
Zoning Department
Rockaway Township
65 Mt. Hope Road
Rockaway NJ 07866
973-627-7200 Ext 2009
adiamond@rockawaytownship.org

From: Lisa Caruso <xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2025 9:13 AM
To: Jeffrey Heintzelman <jheintzelman@rockawaytownship.org>; Edward Nunn <Enunn@rockawaytownship.org>; Corinne Zeltner <czeltner@rockawaytownship.org>; Andrew Diamond <adiamond@rockawaytownship.org>
Subject: OPRA REQUEST 2025-1223 STALLONE

Good morning,

Please see the attached OPRA Request 2025-1223. Due date will be 12/30.

I am not looking for you to create a document and will mention that to the requestor when I provide the response.
Only if you have something that is already available.

Thank you 😊

Lisa Caruso

Deputy Township Clerk

xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

(973) 983-2834 X2008

65 Mount Hope Road

Rockaway, New Jersey 07866

*Municipal hours Monday-Friday
8:30 am – 4:30 pm*